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From: Murray, Brian (HarperCollins US) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 10:00 PM 
To: Redmayne, Charlie 
Subject: Fw: VERY IMPORTANT, CONFIDENTIAL 

Fyi . This is a fi rst. Rob and Eddy are from Apple. 

-----Original Message -----
From: Allessi , Ana Maria 
To: Murray, Brian (HarperCollins US); Miller, Lisa 
Sent: Tue Dec 08 21:31:41 2009 
Subject: Fw: VERY IMPORTANT, CONFIDENTIAL 

Hello Brian. I've jst spoken to Rob. Eddy has asked to speak to two CEOs 
tomorrow -- you and Markus. Please l let me know when you have time and I'll let 
Rob know [REDACTED TEXT] if   you need me. Thank you , AM 

-----Original Message -----
From: Rob McDonald <rmcdonald@apple.com> 
To: Rob McDonald <rmcdonald@apple.com> 
Cc: Allessi , Ana Maria ; Lilie, Barbara 
Sent: Tue Dec 08 20:25:14 2009 
Subject: Re: VERY IMPORTANT, CONFIDENTIAL 

By the way, looks like Eddy is free much of tomorrow. His schedule will fill 
up but he's currently only booked between 11 am-noon. 

Rob 

On Dec 8, 2009, at 4:39PM, Rob McDonald wrote: 

>We need to do our best to set up a call between Brian Murray and Eddie 
> Cue tomorrow. Very very important we make this happen. 
> 
> Please call my cell as soon as possible: tonight or early tomorrow 
> morning (before 9 am your time is fine). 
> 

> 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL HC- DOJ- 0198725 




